From: Barbara Lindsay <barbara.lindsay@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 May 2023 17:17

To: lan Barkley <lan.Barkley@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Character Reference

To whom it may concern,

| have known lan Barkley in a professional manner for a number of years throughout
this time | have aways found lan to be very professional and helpful.

During the time | have known lan he has always been willing to go above and
beyond what is expected of him. He is respectful of his superiors and gets along well
with his co workers which | have observed when working in a shared office space.

| have always found lan to be reliable and dedicated to helping his colleagues,
members of the public and care providers/agencies going above and beyond and is
well regarded by Adult Social Care Colleagues and care providers who often make
references to how helpful and knowledgeable lan is when dealing with financial
gueries/issues.

If any further information is required | am contactable on the mobile
number/email below.

Kind regards,

Barbara Lindsay

Duty Officer

Intergrated Cluster West,
Werneth Primary Care Centre,
Featherstall Road South,
Oldham.
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